

2023-2024 Boerne ISD School Health Advisory Council (SHAC) Meeting #4

Tuesday, April 9, 2024 4:30PM to 5:30PM Meeting Minutes

Call to Order

The School Health Advisory Council held the fourth and last meeting of the 2023-2024 school year on Tuesday, April 9, 2024. The meeting was called to order at 4:37 PM with a welcome delivered by Krista Pomeroy, Executive Director of Student Support Services. She provided an opportunity for members to review the minutes from the February SHAC meeting. A motion was made by Jennifer Howell and second by Kim Seelman to approve the minutes for the February meeting. Mrs. Pomeroy then introduced Ms. Kim Stewart and a policy she is drafting for board approval.

In Attendance: Krista Pomeroy, Kim Seelman, Jennifer Howell, Stan Leech, Itzel Estrella, Becca Jones, Elky Van Es, Minka Misangyi.

Not in attendance: Kinley Albright, Bryce Boddie, Joanne Bradley, Kristin Burford, Jessica Davila, Bernardo Guerrero, Roger Gonzalez, Tiffany Fleming, Kate Harrison, Michelle Holcomb, Gina Riha, Andrea Salazar, Aubrie Walker.

Draft Policy Presentation - Review & Feedback by Kim Stewart

Ms. Kim Stewart reviewed her background and role with Boerne ISD. She reviewed that her presentation is part of her dissertation and will cover Cultivating Teacher Efficacy and Addressing Student's Mental Health Challenges. She reviewed current board policies that support student mental health - counseling and mental health, and other policies that address student welfare, but the part missing is coordinating and supporting student mental health crises. Ms. Stewart reviewed what MTSS is; universal (tier 1), targeted (tier 2), and intensive (tier 3) interventions for our students. The Student Support Team was introduced. This team discusses behavioral interventions for students in the general education setting. They would proactively identify student needs, facilitate cross-functional collaboration, and provide individual support, and is campus based. A campus administrator, campus instructional coach, classroom teacher, nurse, school psychologist, campus counselor and behavioral interventionist would make up the team. This team would meet to analyze data and discuss students to identify interventions, refer for specialized services, and develop intervention plans for students who do not qualify. After her presentation Ms. Stewart answered questions that were presented by the SHAC.

Review Submissions for Boerne Bistro Bites

After Ms. Stewart's presentation, Ms. Pomeroy transitioned into review of submissions for Boerne Bistro Bites. Time was allotted for members to review each recipe submission. 14 recipes were submitted and all will be entered into our first edition of the digital Boerne Bistro Bites - Snack Edition.

Employee Wellness Challenge

Part of the wellness plan is around employee wellness. Ms. Seelman and HR initiated a wellness challenge for April for the district to track miles employees run, walk, ride, etc.

Adjournment

A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Kim Seelman and second by Stan Leech. The SHAC meeting was adjourned at 5:15 PM.